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Memorandum

TO:


Engineering Curriculum Committee

FROM:
Jeff Gray
DATE:
September 19, 2012
RE:

Agenda for Meeting #02 Sept 24 at 3:00pm in ARMS 3001
1. Call to order 
2. ECC Meeting #01 agenda review and approval
3. Meeting minutes (ECC #01 09/10/2012) review and approval
4. Consideration on behalf of the faculty for final approval of EFD 16-09 ME 502 Indoor Environmental Analysis and Design

5. Consideration by the ECC for approval for distribution to the faculty EFD 35-12 CHE 37700 Momentum Transfer
6. Consideration by the ECC for approval for distribution to the faculty EFD 36-12 CHE 43000 Process Safety Management
7. Consideration by the ECC for approval for distribution to the faculty EFD 40-12 CHE 49801 Undergraduate Honors Thesis Research I
8. Consideration by the ECC for approval for distribution to the faculty EFD 41-12 CHE 49901 Undergraduate Honors Thesis Research II
9. Consideration by the ECC for approval for distribution to the faculty EFD 42-12 CHE 49800 Research in Chemical Engineering I
10. Consideration by the ECC for approval for distribution to the faculty EFD 43-12 CHE 49900 Research in Chemical Engineering II
11. Consideration by the ECC for approval for distribution to the faculty EFD 44-12 Curriculum Change for the BS degree in Chemical Engineering
12. Consideration by the ECC for approval for distribution to the faculty EFD 45-12 CHE 53800 Design and Processing of Particulate Products 
13. Old business  

14. New business

15. Adjournment 
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